Test Monitoring Center

i@ Carnegie Mellon University http://astmtme.cmu.edu
6555 Penn Avenue, Pittsburgh, PA 15206, USA 412-365-1000

A Program of ASTM International

MEMORANDUM: 13-048

DATE: September 25, 2013

TO: D02.B0.07 Gelation Index (D5133) Mailing List

FROM: Tom Schofield

SUBJECT: D5133 Gelation Index Technical Update — Updated Test Method D5133-13

A revised version of ASTM Standard Test Method D5133 (Low Temperature, Low Shear Rate,
Viscosity/Temperature Dependence of Lubricating Oils Using a Temperature-Scanning Technique) is
available from ASTM (www.astm.org). Effective immediately, version D5133-13 replaces D5133-
05(2011).

Any D5133 (GI) calibration test that is presently pending (assigned as of September 25, 2013, but
not yet reported to the TMC) may be evaluated under the prior test method version. Any D5133
calibration oil assigned September 26, 2013, or later must be run using the D5133-13 test method-version.

A summary of changes is included in the updated test method.
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